
 
                 

June 18, 2019 
Memo To:  Major E. Sarvis 
  Major S. Montgomery 
From:  B.J. Council, You & Five-O, LLC 
Subject: Comparative Data Analysis 2018  
 
We have received the final survey results of our pre/post-tests that we administered during 
presentations that were given during our first contract period. This will be our last survey 
analysis, unless Durham Police Department feels there is a specific demographic that we’ve 
never analyzed. We have determined through these pre/post results that participants do benefit 
from attending, thus there isn’t a need to continue to collect data on the presentation because we 
now know it’s beneficial. 
 
The first results that were selected and analyzed were for 143 Beta study cases (surveys) in 
2016. That report was sent last year.  Of those 143 cases, 68 were from events sponsored by the 
Durham Police Department. We also compared 2016 data to our pilot surveys we started 
gathering after our inaugural presentation in June 2015. Participants displayed an 18.37% 
increase in their knowledge of their rights after participating in the program. Those individuals 
also realized a 3.81% increase in their comfort interacting with law enforcement officers after 
participating in the program. 
 
The attached analysis is for 2018. The findings show basically the same as the first analysis. It 
continues to show participants displayed high “knowledge retention” about their rights after 
participating in the program. The findings show that males & females both had a high 
knowledge retention after participating in the program. Findings showed that there was a 
statistically significant relationship between “knowledge retention” and “comfortability 
interacting with police”. This means that as participant’s knowledge of their rights increased, so 
did their comfortability interacting with police. 
 
The analysis for 2018 is attached for your review.  Dr. M. Michaux Parker of Indiana East 
University created and analyzed the survey instrument.  Dr. Parker if requested is more than 
willing to answer any questions you or others may have about the results. 
 
You & Five-O is very pleased with these statistics.  Thank you for allowing You & Five-O to be 
a part of your community outreach programming. 
















